
 
   
 
To: COMO Han, James Losi, COS, CDR Jones, District 11 Bd & Staff 
 
From: William Hale, ASC-Sector Humboldt 
Date: 14 February 2024 
 
Re: ASC-Humboldt Activity Report 
 
 
 
Division 8:   Continues to support Sector Humboldt through members’ activities.  
 
Flotilla 08-08, continuing to support Coast Guard Station Noyo River. The Flotilla the cleaning 
windows and the lamp at Point Cabrillo Lighthouse and assisting with refueling the Point Arena 
fuel farm. 
 
Flotilla 08-11, no activity to report. 
 
Flotilla 08-39, working on patrol schedules for the year.   
 
Sector/Air Station Humboldt, Coast Guard Station Humboldt Bay requested and was given 
permission to reutilize an office at the station that had previously been set aside of Auxiliary. 
 
 
End Of Report 
 
 
 

 


